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October 11, 2006 
 
 
 
Ontario Energy Board 
PO Box 2319,  
2300 Yonge Street 
27th Floor 
Toronto, Ontario 
M4P 1E4 
 
 
Attention: Ms. Kirsten Walli, Board Secretary 
 
 
Dear Madam, 
 

Re: Cost of Capital EB-2006-0088 and 2nd Generation IRM EB-2006-0089 
 
 
Grimsby Power Incorporated was requested to answer questions from both Board staff and School Energy 
Coalition. 
 
Attached is our response to School and we have cooperated with the EDA to respond to Board staff 
questions.  The EDA is submitting that response under a different submission. 
 
We trust that these attempt to meet the Board request and if further clarification is required please contact 
me regarding our response to School’s and the EDA regarding that submission. 
 
Yours truly, 

Brian Weber 
Brian Weber 
 
BAW/bl 
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